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October 6, 2022 

Chris Hurley 
IHC Scott, Inc. dba Scott Contracting, Inc.  
9200 E. Mineral Ave, Suite 400 
Centennial, CO 80112 
 
 
RE:  Rifle Gravel Pit, M-2021-052, Amendment No. 1, Request for Extension of the Decision Date Approval 
 
Dear Mr. Hurley 
 
The Division received the IHC Scott’s request to extend the proposed decision date for Amendment No. 1.  
The request was received on October 5, 2022.  The current decision date was set for October 14, 2022.  The 
request was to extend the Decision Date to December 9, 2022. The Division has approved the request and 
the new Decision Date has been set for December 9, 2022.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any 
questions. 
 
Sincerely,  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

 
Clayton Wein 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 


